From: "Cheryl Kregel" <cheryl@westongov.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 8:24 AM

To: "Bill Lambert" <blambert@westongov.com>, "Marty Ertman" <adpro@vcn.com>, "Randy Rossman"
<crossman@me.com>, "Tony Barton" <tbarton@westongov.com>, "Tracy Hunt"
<thunt@westongov.com>

Cc: "William Curley" <wc.wecao@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: Court Security Funding

Just received this morning!
Have a great day everyone!

©

Cheryl Kregel

Weston County Clerk
cheryl@westongov.com
1 West Main

Newcastle, WY 82701
(307)746-2684
(307)746-9505 Fax

From: Munger, Ronda [mailto:rmunger@courts.state.wy.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 8:19 AM

To: Court Security Commission; Judge Donnell; Judge Castor; Judge Skar; Judge Harrington; Judge Royal;
ken.blackburn@bighorncountywy.gov; Judge Perry; Judge Rumpke; Judge Deegan; Judge Castano; Judge
Kautz; Judge Arp; Judge Brooks; Judge Case; Meier, Dennis; Judge Cranfill; Judge Waters; Cole, Scott;
Sheehan, Stanley; crookcosheriff@collinscom.net; dmurphy@goshensheriff.org;
nfsupply@orbitcom.biz; ssteward@parkcounty.us; swkeigley@ plattecountywy.org; Bill Lambert
(cheryl@westongov.com); Carl Rupp (crupp@goshencounty.org); Jerry Ewen
(jerry.ewen@bighorncountywy.gov); Joe Tilden (jtilden@parkcounty.us); Kelly Dennis
(lindaf@crookcounty.wy.gov); (sshockley@ plattecountywyoming.com); Tim Sullivan
(tsullivan@co.albany.wy.us)

Subject: Court Security Funding

Please see the below message from Director Cameron.
Dear Judges, Court Security Commission, and Local Court Security Chairpersons:

Re: Court Security Funding for Eight (8) Wyoming Counties
We are pleased to let you know that the Sixty-Third Wyoming Legislature has appropriated
$1,083,422.00 “to provide funding for court security improvements including the purchase of
security equipment within courthouses or construction or modification of facilities containing a

state court.”

The Budget bill provides that applications shall be submitted to the state loan and investment
board which shall distribute the amounts to these counties below in the following amounts:
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(i) $84,429.00 to Platte County, with matching funds provided by the county from
any source in the amount $9,381.00;

(ii) $84,686.00 to Goshen County, with matching funds provided by the county
from any source in the amount of $9,409.00;

(iii) $73,778.00 to Niobrara County, with matching funds provided by the county
from any source in the amount of $8,197.00;

(iv) $95,355.00 to Albany County, with matching funds provided by the county
from any source in the amount of $10,595.00;

(v) $371,790.00 to Big Horn County, with matching funds provided by the county
from any source in the amount of $41,310.00;

(vi) $82,778.00, to Crook County, with matching funds provided by the county
from any source in the amount of $9,197.00;

(vii) $82,760.00 to Park County, with matching funds provided by the county
from any source in the amount of $82,760.00; and

(viii) $207,846.00 to Weston County, with matching funds provided by the county
from any source in the amount of $23,094.00.

Thanks to all of you for your hard work and dedication to making courts secure. The Legislature
clearly perceived the security needs of the counties. We look forward to working with you over
the coming year to implement the bill and improve security at your courthouses. | have been in
contact with the State Loan and Investment Board Chairperson, Bridgett Hill, and she is going to
get back to me to confirm whether or not there are special requirements to be included with the
applications to SLIB.

Thank you,

Guy Cameron
Director
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security

Ronda Munger

Deputy State Court Administrator
2301 Capitol Ave., Rm. 220
Cheyenne, WY 82002

(307) 777-7590



